Waverley Borough Council
\)0«6{ e, Council Offices, The Burys,
Godalming, Surrey
BOROUGH COUNCIL GU71HR

www.waverley.gov.uk

When calling please ask for:

To:  All Members of the LICENSING SUB- Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer
COMMITTEE B Policy and Governance

(Other Members for Information) E-mail: ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk

Direct line: 01483 523224
Calls may be recorded for training or monitoring
Date: 1 December 2017

Membership of the Licensing Sub-Committee B

Clir Bob Upton Clir Robert Knowles
Clir Libby Piper

Dear Councillors
A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B will be held as follows:

DATE: MONDAY, 11 DECEMBER 2017

TIME: 10.00 AM
PLACE: COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THE BURYS,

GODALMING
The Agenda for the meeting is set out below.
Yours sincerely
ROBIN TAYLOR

Head of Policy and Governance

Most of our publications can be provided in alternative formats. For an audio version,
large print, text only or a translated copy of this publication, please contact
committees@waverley.gov.uk or call 01483 523351

B\ o
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE /5AB\Y



mailto:committees@waverley.gov.uk

NOTE FOR MEMBERS

Members are reminded that contact officers are shown at the end of each report and
members are welcome to raise questions etc in advance of the meeting with the
appropriate officer.

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman for the Sub-Committee B meeting.
2. MINUTES

To agree the Minutes of the Meeting held on18 July 2016 which had been laid
on the table half an hour before the start of the meeting.

3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
CRANLEIGH FOOD AND WINE, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH, SURREY,
GUG6 7AE (Pages 5 - 68)

The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Mrs Sutharsini Siuaydgianathan for a new premises licence for
Cranleigh Food and Wine, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 7AE, where 17 relevant
representations have been received.

Recommendation
The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a
premises licence on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee,
having regard to the relevant representations made, must take such of
the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives:

e To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent
with the operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-
Committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and any mandatory conditions;

e To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

e To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

e To reject the application.

4. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider the following recommendation on the motion of the Chairman:-

Recommendation

That pursuant to Procedure Rule 20 and in accordance with Section 100A(4) of
the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the



meeting during consideration of the following items on the grounds that it is
likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature of the
proceedings, that if members of the public were present during the items, there
would be disclosure to them of exempt information (as defined by Section 100l
of the Act) of the description specified in paragraph 3 or the appropriate
paragraph(s) of the revised Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act as follows:-

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (including the authority holding that information) (paragraph 3)

LEGAL ADVICE

To consider any legal advice relating to any applications in the agenda.

[Note: Reports relating to confidential or exempt information may be excluded
from those copies of the agenda provided for inspection by members of the
public if they relate to matters during which the meeting is likely not to be open
to the public.]

For further information or assistance, please telephone
Ema Dearsley, Democratic Services officer, on 01483 523224 or by
email at ema.dearsley@waverley.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.

WAVERLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B — 11 DECEMBER 2017

Title:

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
CRANLEIGH FOOD AND WINE, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH, SURREY
GU6 7AE
[Wards Affected: All Cranleigh Wards]

Summary and Purpose

1. The purpose of the report is to enable the Sub-Committee to consider an
application from Mrs Sutharsini Siuaydgianathan for a new premises licence
for Cranleigh Food and Wine, Cranleigh, Surrey GU6 7AE, where 17 relevant
representations have been received.

Background

2. An application has been received for a new premises licence for the ground
floor of this retail unit previously trading as ‘Content-a-Pet’. In brief, the
application proposes that the licence will authorise the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises only.

Activities Sought under this Licence Application

3. The applicant seeks to license the premises as shown below. An extract of
the relevant pages from the application form is attached at Annexe 1. Also
attached to this report at Annexe 2 is a plan showing the area of the premises
with the licensable area outlined in red, and a plan showing the surrounding
properties. In summary, the applicant seeks the following activities in the new
licence, if granted. Please see the application at Annexe 1 for full details of
the proposed licensable activities.

o Sale of Alcohol: (Off the premises only)
0800 to 2300 Monday to Saturday
0800 to 2230 Sunday

o Opening hours:
0800 to 2300 Monday to Sunday

Licensing Objectives

4. The four Licensing Objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are set out below.
Any representations for consideration must relate to one or more of these
objectives, and representations must be from the responsible authorities
under this legislation and/or any other persons.

Page 5



the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

o=

Representations received

Responsible Authorities

5. There have been no relevant representations received from any of the
Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons

6. Besides Responsible Authorities, “other persons” may make representations.
There have been seventeen (17) relevant representations from “other
persons”. The representations are attached at Annexe 3.

What the Sub-Committee may do

7. The Sub-Committee, after hearing from the applicant and those making
representations, must take one or more of the steps listed below (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Reasons
must be given by the Sub-Committee for any decision made, since there is an
opportunity for any applicant or any objector to appeal to the Magistrates’
Court against the Licensing Sub-Committee’s decision. The steps are:

e Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule, modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
any mandatory conditions;

e Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

e Refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor;

¢ Reject the application.

8. Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
available at:

https://lwww.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/
607237/182Guidance 05 04 17.pdf

The Guidance will be available for reference purposes at the meeting.”
Particular attention is drawn to:

» Conditions — paragraphs 1.16-1.17 and 10.1 to 10.66

» The Licensing Objectives — paragraphs 2.1-2.31
» Hearings - paragraphs 9.31 to 9.44

Page 6



Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for a premises licence
on its merits.

Section 35(3) Licensing Act 2003 provides that the Sub-Committee, having regard to
the relevant representations made, must take such of the following steps (if any) as
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-Committee considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory
conditions;

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor;

To reject the application.

Background Papers

Application referred to above; representations referred to above.

CONTACT OFFICER:

Name: Paul Hughes Telephone: 01483 523189

E-mail: paul.hughes@waverley.gov.uk

*Those without access to the Internet should contact Paul Hughes in order to access the Guidance

Page 7


mailto:rhughes@waverley.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEXE 1

AT RN R VS RN N 4 -1 0 )

wWiovede “’3

Appticaiion for 2 premisses Heence to ba grantad
oy the Licensing Act 2003

PLEARE BEAD THE FOLLOWING INBTRUCTIONS FIRET

Betora complefing this o pleass read the guidanae noles &l the aad of the form, I yous are
conpheting this form by hand plaase wiite legibly in block capiiale. In all cases ensure that
YOUT Armwers ra lnsicde e boxes and wiitton in black ink. tee nddifional shegls i

DENEBEAEY.

You may wish to keap @ copy of the complated fon for your records,

WWe  SuThalaaugy huena.‘mi\\\iﬁ\'\‘

{insert namals) of ap,wmn{}
apphy for o prambzes logtice vnder sacfion 17 ol the Licenging Act 2003 for the
pramntess deserigad in Part 1 holow {the promises) and by are making this appliestion
te you an the relevant Hoensing suthority In acoordance with section 12 of the
Livansing Aot 3003

Part T Promises detalls
Foglal addrasy of pramises o, B nong, ordeange sgurvay map refarenca o deseription
pas COMNTEMT A PET C C,(L;ENLE\QH Foup ANp WINE)
Ewnuret Reao N esas
CRANLEVER
Pogtiown | CRAMN LS sy Fosieods | Guu s nde
Tataphnong number at premises [ any)
Mor-dommstic ralsatle valua of T
preRminns £ é { 7
Part 2 - Applicant doislis
Ploase state whither vou e applying for 8 pramiges foance as Please tick as
appropriste
a)  aniadividug) of individuaks ¢ Y ploges gomplete soction {A)
by @ peson ather than an Individoat ®
i nsa Bnied companyllinited dabifity 1 piease complete section {8)
panneship _ .
o as s parnership fother than limiigd 1 please compdets section ()
{inkility} A
il as o unincorponted association or 1 please camplala saction (8]

1

Page 9 N




v ofher {for amﬁ;&ﬁ & siatiory corporation) plense complate section {ﬁ)
ploase camploie saction (B)
pleass complata section (8]
lease complote sactlon {8)
please compltels sactlon {4)

pleg s comgate sattion {I3)

£)  arscogeised chub

dy  acharily

&) the grogdeder of an educational establizhment
5 o henith servion body

g} & porsen who is registered under Part 2 of the
Carg Standards Act 2000 {614) In respest of an
efenanident hospsial in Wales

oD on

gal A person wh is registerad under Chapter 2 of £ ploase complels section (B)
. Part § of the Health and Soclal Gars Act 2008
fwdthin the meaning of that Rant} in an
inctaprindent hoapital v Englantd

fiy  the ohial officar of pofine of a pofice foree in 1 please complole section {Q)
Engtand and Wales

* i yau ave applying a3 o peson described in {3) or (D) please confinm {by ticking yes fo one
b botow]

| s careying on o propasing 1 carry on a bugingss which involess the use of the w3
tHamisny for licenaablo activifles; o .
1 am roaking the application persuani o g _
sigtotary lunelion ot : (1
i function discharged by vichse of Her Malesty's preropative ]

(8) INBIVIDUAL APPLIGANTS {7 in as applicabls)

. o Cither Tite {for

Mr [ M BY O Mise [ Mz ] axample, Rev)

Burnamiy Firgl names
SV Ao i ro peTU AR SUTHAA S (N]
Date of birth bam 18 yosrs old or . 4 _
svar 12lonilqag , [F" Ploaso ick yos
Nationality BRAT LS ¢
orA ormGuone

Cureent rogidential
addrass I tifferant from
pramises addiess
Past town Crio DA L rminatny Posteode ST
Datirge pontact lelephone sumber _ R
E.mall address e
{aptional}

i

Page 10




SECOMND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicatile)

Othar Titte {for
Ms L] axample, Rav

e [ s £ Miss [

Burngme | First names

Date of birth bam 18 vaurs old or o
- | {1 Please tick yos
Mationality )

curesol postal gddrass
if differamt from
pramises addrass

Font 10w ‘ Postcods

Daytime conlact telephone numbar

E-mall address
{optional}

(B} DTHER APPLICANTS

Plaase provida name and ragistered address of spplicant in full. Where approprisle
pleage give any registerad nimber. In the cuse o & partnarship or other joint venhure
(aiber than » body corporats), pleage give the nams and address of oash party
coneprmgd.

Hame

Aidrasg

Registersd rurbar fwhors applicable)

Desceiption of applicant for example, padaarsiin, somgany, unincaporatad gseeciation gfo.}

Tedaphone mumber §f any)

et addreys loplional)

Page 11




Part 3 Qpaersting Schadule

Whan o you wand the premises Tosnce o stacd? Iﬁ 2 ﬁﬁﬂ 3] g_lmﬁ |

If vous wish the ioance to be valid only for & fimited patiod, when 00 MM YYYY
o ) want # ip oot : RN ERER

Flaase give & ganaral deserption of the prmises (plaase read guldance note 1)

lotug Shee
Coaveni gy Dol
Premvaes sellin, G e

Plenge odecin ee Loy ouk cuol Llosy Plun

I 5,000 o more people are expecied fo aftend the premises at | ‘
any ong feve, pleass siaie the pumber expectad 1o altend,

What Brensable aclivities de you intend 1o garry on from the promises?

{ploasy soe seclions t and 14 and Schedules 1 and £ 1o the Licansing At 2003)

Praviglon of regulated entaainman {pleasa read guidance note 2) gg;;f tick i that
a)  plays (i teking yos, 5l in box Al N
by e (F ioking yes, il in box 18} M
¢)  indceor sposting pyens {if ckdng yes, Bl in box C) L]
d)  boxing or wresting entastainmant {if ficking yes, fi in box [) {7
& v mougic {f ticking yos, Bllin box B} "
f  recorded music {iF Ueking yag, Hl inhox F) Iy
g} performanges of dance {if ficking yes, il in box O {’]
%ﬂ gﬂ){ih‘iﬂg of a sivilfar desaription i that faling within (&), {f_}- oF (g3 ]
U ticking vas, T in box M) L,
nerl ﬁi ticking yes, #l inbox 1) I
ol i1 Hicking yos, T in box Jy ] =

in ol ceges oomplatn hoven X, L ond M

Page 12




A

?ﬁaya

Standard days and Ingoors i1

timisgys {ploase read :
guidasce e 7 Qutdoors | L]

Day | Sad | Finish : Bofh [

don 0 |- . .| Fleass give fuether dodaile bers (please raad guldancs note 4)

Tug ¢ o -.-; Sabe s

Wod o o
Thue | N
Fii Lo

in the oolumn on tﬁa i@ﬂte Hat {pr@aﬁe madgmciam@ ok

al : :7_.‘ . . ‘ ' L &

S[H’J L ‘."

Page 13




&

Fllre Wil the exbibliion of Hlms take giﬁﬂg
Stendard days and indoors of vuldonrs or both - plegse tick indoors i
timings {please read (plpase roag qaiémm m&m ]
guidangs nole T Outgnors | ]
Day | Stat | Fiolsh Both n
Mun Mpase give Jurther defails bere (please road guidance nofes 4)
Tus
Weod i ARONAL varisllons

{gﬁa&*‘a maﬁ guidaﬁm ol %)
Thuy
Frl _E_ign stanﬁgg timinga. Wﬁt’il‘% you ind iﬁi&ﬂﬁ 12 une the f}_{ﬁ igan

] axhibil ilmg af difte s to those Heled in

the miumn QL ghn iaft, Qtaam iig (ple&»ﬁe% r&aci Quidanta vieie B)

Bal
Tty

Page 14




G

lndooy sporting
evanis

Slandard days and
Hmings {please raad

guidanse nofe 7}

Day

Siad

Finish

ddon

Pleasa give lurther delailg (pleasn rasd guidance nole 4)

Tua

Wad

T

Fii

Hal

Sun




g

Baxing o wmstling ¥l ﬂm E::gxing or wmsﬂ}ng mﬁartaig;gn ant

antpriainmenis take place indooi .0 giidoors o 23 . Indnots [
Standard days and are Hok |

trokgs {ploase read Ouldoors | 7]
| Quidance nae 7

Day | Stag | Finish Both I
Mo i Al {please mmad qutlanse oote 4)
Tuo

Wed

Thue

1

Yat gudmmenmaﬁ}

Hun

N Page 16




£

Live rousie
Blandard days and
fimings {pdease raad
Qudtaries nole 1)

Will 1the per m&nm aof lve miugie take
Indoors [l

piacy Indoare or optdonrs or both - plagse
i:eivc (p&east-; tead {;Uidﬂﬂi’.}ﬁ nole 3}

Cutdoors (1]
Bofh. M

Day | Stant | Finish
Kon Plaass give further detalls bare {please mad guidance nole 4)
g
Wil : sonak ' he par
. usle {pﬁ&s& faad ;;,uiciarme rota 5)
T
1 Fvl Nan giandard iimfngs Whira M iﬁtgﬁg ;s::. wss The Mm
-4 for the performance of live mug b diftarant fime, thosa
jw in tha gg&mﬁ on the iggg g!% ﬁ§§ gg}iaase reaﬂ
Sab fidancae note 6)
Bun

Page 17 oo




F

Racorded musie Wil the playing of racorded mysic tak ’ :
Standard cays and plece indoers or ﬁmmm tncdnors i
Simings {please read fick (plenass read guidance note 3)
guidancs note 7) : Outdoors | ]
Day | Stat | Finlsh Bath !
fon ' itx gty (plense read guddanca note 4)
Tew
w&ﬁ §. '_ E_. _' _’._'g ?

usic (p%aaez& mags t;u;darm mi 5
This
Bri Eéxm tandard imin Wﬁtm il iand 1o wse the mmiﬁas

iiﬁt&d in ihﬁ ggigmn gga_ 1&!& !aﬁd @3&3& et {pisasa read
Sat gudancs note 8}
Hun

16

Page 18 S




&

Parfonmancas of Wtit the parformance ol dance take Eiﬁg
danee indanrs pr nuldonys or hoth — plases tick | Indoors []

Btandard days and iptaase read guidsnce nole 3}
Hinings {ploass reagd Oertdpors
guidangs nole 7 ' L

Day | Biad | Findsh Both AR

Moa o1 {fease read guidance note 4)

Jus

Had

S

Thur

Sun

11

..Page 19




H

Anything of a similar | Pleass give 7 description of the typs of entertalnment you wil bo
dasoriphion 1o that providing _
fadiing within e}, {ff or

u}
Standard days ard
timbgs {please read
gmda}‘w Aoia 7}

Day | San | Finish Indaois

Bon

£
Cuttdoors | 7]
Both N

harg {pleage mead guidance note 4}

Tus

Wil

Tinz

Fri

Sat

Hun

b

Page 20 R




i

Latn night Wl the provigion of lste night refroshment | '
safreshmont taka place indoors oF ouldoors of both = | Itooes I
Slandard days and please Hek (please read guidance nole 3
timings pfeasy rewd Outdoors
guidanoe node 73 L
Uay | B | Finigh Both i
Mon o ; prs {Pleasa vaad guidance axle 4)
Tusg
War
Fhue
Frl
Sai tead guidam’:e nats ﬁ}
Hun

13

Page 21




d

Supply of laohol Wil the supnly of alvehsl ha for {n the
Standard days and consumpiion - plaase tok (please read praflses L]

fiminyges {ploase read nuidanoe note B

Off tha e,
guidance note 7) premisps it
Day | Stae | Finlsh Both [
Mon oo |2an Sinle any seasons! variptions for th ity of aloohol (plouse

¢ read guitince e §)

fur 1Qes |23

Wed 8' oo 13 '&D

Thur . ( LA 1 orl 1o uee thy gramisey
gjgg ggiggmngn the mg, g}maggﬂgg {pla&ss Eeaci guidaﬂae mote &)

Fri 2'@0

Sat

oo 12300

Hun Bwg | 2250

Btate the nane sid detalls of the ndividual whom you wish fo spacify on the eenee
a8 dasignatad premizes supsrvigsor (Plonze see declaration about the erdittermant o
work in the checkiist st the end of the form):

dame

CINMERTURAL SWAMODIRRATHAM
Date of bisth 12010 / /900 :
Address

[T N Lessantnmanad

(3“3!} BUAALNS Uy

C)ruu Lh Fa 2.0

Posieods | (may A Tw0

Farsonal licenos nummber (i knowny 241153

lasuing ticanging authority §f koown}
The bLonden Sevewd, obf  Grent

14

. Page 22




K

Plaase highllght any adull antertalnment of servicos, activities, other snluriainment or
rratttors anoifiary to the use of the pramizas that may give ries to concan b respsct of
chitdran {plogse raad guldence note 8),

i -
Heurs premiges are arjptions {please read guidanm nole 5
open 1o (he public ,
Stangdard days aing

Himings {plense read

(it m%ﬁf 7§

Day | &t | Finish

;ﬂ%’:}n ﬁ' oo Q?‘;. D4

T8 | Q00| 2 o

Wed | o0l 23 o

Mo 8oz e

BN oo | 92

L

Page 23




M Doscribe the Steps you intend o take 1o promote the four leansing objactivas:

) Benawnd - all four esnaing objsciives (b, ¢, J and e [plvase read guidance nota 4}

DN Selling 0t altotwl Go URAerage  Peeple
)t Avun€ cund Asordeviy Perauviy on the Prewges ares)

») Vt:gdcmte.. tn Prevesing The, Uge ouat Sele o% nuew AMH
ay Tre vedodd Ende M
W) e Vieleat ewd iy Secal e Vwuviour,

b} The prevention of orine and disoeder

COTU  sugien tngtalled o Monder enivome, ents aned
Otte oty

A Cleoar cund legilcle. Metice, part Sede. e Pranuge, Meaﬂ"ﬁ
“He Noveasd  Aouss hohe e, toreag ob e, Prenges, Litngye
wWnitda licen cadles, achiutti®s for Panasraed

pok sl ob alconsl o brang o uviowr catel Cugtona

¢) Public satoty , | |

[V’H'ﬁmuj cw\ol (-?..‘ﬁ-"tbrm/‘ l‘?‘\"‘\"‘a '(-'\\,aed e PyomMote e Public %ﬁ.&&dﬂ
Loeld Araines St adherate &a @vionmentod el teqp remadts
and  implamentarian ot usderare 1o Cecas

Treuieg

) The prevention of publie nulgsanos
Aoy 1S, reduebion Measures  boe agldvege He Public NI Sanmg o

'Db.ajm'\-tue. .

Preom) nemr ,Clewr e
aks e ewie e s vy e, Al lte v yeg Peck e needg bﬂ‘f\n.w&:,.
regidemt g ol bo lecwe, Hae. fremges ol e avey Aur ety

1@.5.!‘(1?_ Mottee S vl we o‘fs. le.ge,,[

a) The protection of childron fram harm 7
Orallen, 2¢ S5 wWth 1S retaling Strateyy ek, wtourazel
Cuny Due, S Buese 2 Hub  Loous undey 4E ko Covneg, Gieoepitl e

TD -
LO‘% \pao\e U

Noduwwm  belony epising helitn B Sy Yojtureuaess

e bapt URen e frewagm ol fle e

16 -

Page 24 R



Checkiist:
Plaage tiok te ulicale agresment

I have made o enclosed payment of the foe, : i
Ehave soclosed the plan of dhe promises. fit
# | have sent copies of ihis spplication and the plan (o responsible authorities and EY
© others whare applicable.
# §have saclosed the coneent (orm pompladed by ths Individual [ wish to ba [
degignaied pramses supandsos, if applicable

®  Pundarstand that | mugt row adverfise my applicalion. ey

*  bunddarstond that it | do nol comply with ihe above requirenants my application
will b rafoctad, )

[Anplicabde to ol indlviual apglicants, including Fose i a parinorsiip which i not

i ke abHily padnaership, but set sompanies or Hroited Habifity parinerships] |

have included docirmenis demonsirating my enlifement fo work in thi Lnited B
Kirgolorn {phease read ma 150

17 15 AN OFFENGE, UNDER SECTION 168 OF THE LIDENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALTE STATEMERNT IN ORIN CONMNECTION WITH THIS AFPLICATION, THOSE WHD
WMAKE A FALEE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMBARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 15 AN OFFEMCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IBMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOB A
PERBON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUBE 1O
BELIRVE, THAT THEY ARE DIBQUALIFIED FROM DOING 80 8Y BEASON OF THER
AMAIGRATION STATUR. THOSE WHO ERPLOY AN ADULY WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
1% SUBJECT TO DONDIMTIGNS AR TO EMPLOYRMENT WILL BE LIABLE 79 A CIVIL
PERALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMEZRATION, ABVLUM AND NATIONALITY
ALT 2006 AND PURBUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WiLL BE
CORMITTING AN OFFENCE WHEHE THEY DO 80 1N THE KENDWLERRE, OR WITH
REABONABLE CAUSE TQ BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYER IS ISGUALIFIED

Parf 4~ Signatiess  {please raad gildance note 11)

Signature of applicant or appicant's solichior ar other duty puthorlsed agent (see
guidancy xote 12). H signing o behalt of the applicant, pfeasy state in what capacily,

*  [Applicable W individuat appdinants only, hluding thosg in a patership
which fs not & limited Hability paringrship] Funderstand | am not eniitled
to ba issusd with a licenes # I do il hava thi entiifement to v and
work 4 the UK or BT am subject Yo a condition proventing me from
dofng work relating o the ﬁﬁg}tﬁﬂg on of a Eeansabls antivily} and thal

Donlneation my fence will begome lnvalid if | cease o be enlithed to Bup and woilin
R fhe UK {please resd guidanee note 15).

+ Thiy DPE namer in This application foom is entitled fo work in the UK
{and i Ao subject 1o conditlons praventing hin or her from doing work
relating {0 a livesable solivity) grd | have soen a copy of his ar har proof
of entament o work it appropriate {please gee nole 18

Sigratire h
: 4 e ¢ e

(aie ‘;leo 11

7

Page 25... .. ... ..




Coapraity

For joint applications, signature of ze appHeant or Zs applicant’s solicitor or othar
suthorised agent {please read guidance nole 13}, i signing on boball of the applicant,
pioase giato i what copacity,

Sipnatury

Dale

Capacily

Cosiagt nams iwhers not previsusiy olven and pogial aogress or coraspondsing
aszoctalnd with thiz applivation (please read guidancs note 14)

Pogt down Posicoda
| l do_|

Talephona aumber (Il any} ]

i you moutd prefer us o coraspond with you by e-maill, your e-mall address (optional)

18

- Page 26




PAERCLF G COUNULL £

WAVERLEY ROBOUGH COUNGIL
Lizensing Team, Waveriey Boraugh Councit,
The Burys, Godalming, Surtey QUT THR

Gonzent of individus! 1o being specified 5 pramises supervisor
ungar the Licensing Aot 2003

| Sram ATHWEAY S olan AT ffult ngme pf pma@ﬁm praadses supendeor)
e ARA L R L SR EE L e sttt ereen
VOB MM e ettt an s
LGB D EERD i e e tee e eerar e ettseae sr st o n s
fhaornp adomess of prospsctive pramises supervisor]
haraly confinm hat T give my consent o be specified as the designated promizes supervisor
i elation 1o the application for ... CRANGE Lty ?999.." AnD. towly
o Dreanges lacence. s of applisationy
by . SWTHARIISL S Ay f—‘?ﬂtf.\! AR LT fﬂsﬁﬁmﬁ of applicant]
ralaling o a prermisas licaace . B {nﬁmfmf‘ ol existing lcerce, i anyl
for gﬂ-ﬂsmt-ﬁwm an n-h-»b S8
e EORMST. R
=X 10X vg TN P i ¥ SR
frsieste) S ackiress of Drovnises o wivich e agplicalion refates)
and @ny propiiges Hoance 1o be grantad or varlod in respeat of this spplication mada by
S PATRARSINN BIVAY OIS RATIAN, . faame of  appicand]

shhcering o supply of aleohol gt oo
COAMCBIONY, e, AND. ey

T R LT TR

& L VhagE R, Lass a0 _
U - TU- e AL e - I o E e o SR
C_ Ao Liny tnry
FAiAd by ddranAd ATAT L ARG R AR T AT AY # Famibdriernriwsanunimvshdaarbisslavadicdaml darsbtibhaswtdividbrsaicncnpbdoiinlaneda

{nang and addeasy of pranises fowhlch appliication relatas).

[ nlge candin that | am entifled fo waik In the Unled Kingdomn and am applving for, intend to
apply Tor gr curssttly el 2 personal fsanes, details of vhich | set ait balow,

18

Page.27. . _. ' —




t orhe condirm Hiag | am spplying for, infend (o apply Tor or gurently hold a personal

finsrine, dutabls of which § sat out baiow. .

Porsonat Beanss nuarber .. = b AS3 finser{ persona Kcence nurmber, # any
Pareonal Eoancs insuing ARomY . e e

i bine. | London ‘Ejam%h oF . Rxsak. ...

e B0 RRNS, 0 L % rerseres ,.H.B,‘i. 5
o2LeR Ay E"‘:&b@g

rrasrprreraay P PR R SR T TN

fm'sarf name and address and infephong number of parsonal ifc,mz:a fsnufng authoriiy, i anyl

RPN on U - ORI | Fﬁf}ﬂiﬂ
<5, DAY O o AT AT R name (plaase prnt)
oAsle v dated

2h

Page 28 . .-




wiail -

Tof2

NAVINO I @hotmail.co.uk

el 11 ¥

Sent from my iPhone

ANNEXE 2.

5 r ¢ A 4 '] = 1
%ﬁ)&. YL L e SN R SRR NN G R

EWHURST ROAD
CRANLEIGH

BURREY
GUle TAE

g -

TA_‘S‘fQQD Sﬁup{j 130T
37

125

88| oo [E=F Iis

>

20T Map)

20

Wl L. NNa2

S oMo, 1Pl

=% ‘-J‘(.}S

Page 29

14/07/2017. 11:06



Tower

Fire |
=tetion, s t

Dewlands Little \ \

e Dewlands ¢\ '
Pond _,,,,/%.\,-

\ $ A=A
] | S
\

The Causey Lr_,

————

B [
e T
s

i ’l"/—ﬂh*"‘ik_\\ \ ) N | Brookdene /‘/" 429,;:)»
; iy g | e e N T
7’ /'Q;: 1 : The Old Palice D 'ﬁ)@ ™ 00, bic:
£ ; ; G N Sy , House OO OZ;,/ \\\ N
© Cyown Copyright and database right 2017. Ordnance Survey 100025451, i | &GA /)o /\S

erd/@v \

- lssues T

3 /" )
3 . -
I, P =a
4, e S
ry as
r"
!
,l
il
i,f
!
!’f
’l
7 /
i
‘ / ’

i
! ”
1 F Bl sub St
i I

/

The Old TRy
Church Y

BOROUGH COUNCIL

\r\)amr\v

Waverley Borough Council
The Burys, Godalming
Surrey, GU7 1HR
Telephone: 01483 523333
Fax No: 01483 426337

N
0 10 20 30 40 50 metres—~
I N S S S @
Printed: 01 December 2017 Scale at A4: 1:1000

You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or
interact with, the organisation hal provided you with the data. You are not
permilted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third
parties in any form.

Page 30



ANNEXE 3

2 November 2017

Licensing Section

Waverley Borough Council @
Council Offices

The Burys

Godalming

Surrey
GU7 1HR

Dear Sirs

LICENSING ACT 2003: CRANLEIGH FOOD AND DRINK, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH GU6 7AE

With reference to the above application for an Off License to be apen from 8am to 11pm Monday to
Sunday at the above premises, | would ilke to register my strongest objection to this application on

the following grounds.

1. Parking
As you may be aware these premises are on the corner of Ewhurst Road and Mead Road,

which is an acute angle with yellow lines prohibiting parking In both Ewhurst Road and Mead
Road. This Is a blind corner and if cars are parked outside the premises there is a danger of
collision, The premises are close to a narrow part of Mead Road and any car parked in this

area poses a danger to both cars and pedestrians.

Parking in Mead Road has become even mote of a problem since the imposition of increased
parking charges In the viilage and there Is no parking available immediately outside the

premises or further aiong the road,

When the unit was used as a pet shop, customers parked directly outside leaving their cars In
a dangerous position. This will be exacerbated by the nature of the shop now proposed for

these premises.

The same applies to Ewhurst Road. There are often cars parked on the yellow lines outside
the Chinese takeaway and The White Hart pub and these constitute a danger to traffic exiting
from Mead Road as they obscure traffic coming along Ewhurst Road and can be dangerous.

2. Nuoise and litter
Should this license be granted, | can only see an increase in the nolse and litter levels in the

area. Most of us along Mead Road have suffered having fast food debris, wraps, tins and
bottles thrown into our gardens. We also have broken glass and abandoned beer and wine
glasses regularly left on the pathway along with vomit and other unsavoury ftems. This s a
resiclential area with children and elderly people and any increase in this type of dEbI’!S will
constitute a danger and unsaveury and unsanitary living conditions.

2 November 2017 Pagel

Page 31




3. Crime
1 am aware that Sainsbury’s have had conslderable problems with crime related to liquor.
They have had to move the alcoholic products closer to the tills so that more supervision can
be provided and have been forced to close and lock the secondary door o try and reduce

crime related to these products.

A smaller shop in a vulnerable position such as the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst Road
will be far more susceptible to this type of crime and constitutes a danger to the residents in
the area

This application is for the shop to be open between 8am and 11pm, which will lead to considerable
noise and Inconvenience and is totally unacceptable in this quiet residential area. | would appeal to
yotl to reject this application as the premises are unsuitable for a shop of this type and is not required
in the village as The Litle Manor Service Station is only a few hundred metres away and this
convenience store is open between 7am and 10pm. Sainsbury’s at the other end of the village is apen
from early until late as is the Co-Op, which is epen from 10am to 10pm on Sundays. Surely these
facilities offer sufficient late~-night shopping and further facilities are not reguired in the village.

Should you wish to discuss these points with me please contact me either on the email address
or on my phone number , .. lwould also

be pregxared to attend any hearing of the Licencing Commitiee and would welcome the opportunity
to explain my position.

Yours faithfully

2 November 2017 ) Page 2

Page 32



Kate Halsall

From:

Sent: Thursday 02 Noverber 2017 14:45

Fo: Licensing Policy

Subjeci: Ref: Licensing Act 2003: Cranleigh Food and Drink, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh GUG
TAE _

Pear Sir,

Ref: Licensing Act 2003: Cranleigh Food and Drink, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, GU6 7AE

I am writing to strongly object to the proposed application for an Off-License at the address above to be aopenad
from Monday - Sunday 8am - 11pm for number of reasons.

The Impact of an off-license at the narrow opening of this residential road will certainiy create many problems and
dangers for local residents. There is already an issue with walking down our road as cars park outside the above
address, the florist and funeral parlour blocking the pavement for walkers. As a mother with a bugey | often have to
walk in the road to reach my home which is not safe. (There is a sectian with no pavement on one side and cars
parked opposite popping into these shops stopping on double vellow lines.) An off-license in this position will simply
add to the number of cars stopping to pop inside. Othar nearby shops such as Cranleigh Bridal and Upfold
Construction are businesses which require their customers to visit for a decent length of time meaning they park
sensibly in a road space or the village Pay and Display car parks and do not create any hazards. | would hope that a
maore sustainable business will be considerad for this location,

I'am also very concerned about the noise impact. As the premises are hoping to open until 11pm this will certainly
add to the volume of car noise and potentially drunk, anti-social behaviour from youths visiting the shop late into
the night. This is not what any of the residents want near their homes. As it is, there is already noise from the nearby
pub and there is often rubbish strewn on the pavements, empty glasses, smashed bottles from careless people.
Adding an off-ilcense here will simply draw more people to do this in our area.

There is already The Little Manor Service Station 0.1 miles away, the Co-op Supermarket 0.3 miles away and SPAR at
Park Mead 0.7 miles away all of which are open late into the evening {10pm). This is perfectly adequate to facilitate
local people’s needs. Further facilities of the same nature are simply not required and are unsustainable.

Please be aware that many local residents are of the same opinion and will also be strongly ohjecting in due course,

Yours faithfully,

Page 33




Page 34



2 November 2017

Licensing Section
Waverley Borough Councll
Council Offices '
The Burys

Godalming

Surrey

GU7 1HR

BY POST AND EMAIL {licensing:Waverley.gov.uk)

Dear Sirs

LICENSING ACT 2003: CRANLEIGH FOOD AND DRINK, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH GUG 7AE

With reference to the above application for an Off License to be open from 8am to 11pm Manday to
Sunday at the above premises, { would like to reglster my strongast objection to this application on

the following grounds.

1. Parking
As you may be aware these premlses are on the corner of Ewhurst Road and Mead Road,

which is an acute angie with yellow lines prohibiting parking in both Ewhurst Road and Mead
Road. This is a blind corner and if cars are parked outside the premises there is a danger of
collision. The premises are close to a narrow part of Mead Road and any car parked in this

area poses a danger to both cars and pedestrians,

Parking in Mead Road has become even more of a problem since the imposition of increased
parking charges in the village and thare Is no parking available immediately outside the

premises or further along the road.

When the unlt was used as a pet shop, customers parked directly outside leaving their cars
I a dangerous position. This will be exacerbated by the nature of the shop now proposed

for these premises.

The same applies to Ewhurst Road. There are often cars parked on the yellow lines outside
the Chinese takeaway and The White Hart pub and these constitute g danger to traffic
exiting from Mead Road as they obscure traffic coming along Ewhurst Road and can be

dangerous,

2. Road safety
Traffic flow has increased as more new houses have been bullt and thera is a real tisk to

pedestifans seeking to cross near the proposed new business. There is a need for a zebra
cross and that the yellow line no park Is enforced. Cars already race down Mead Road which

2 November 2017 Page 1

Page 35




heeds speed calming measures. We have 3 young children and they are already at risk from
this busy Junction without additional traffic and illegally parked cars,

3. Nolse and litter

Should this license be granted, there will be an increase in the nhoise and littet in the area,
Most of us along Mead Road have suffered having fast food debris, wraps, tins and bottles
thrown into our gardens. We also have broken glass and abandoned beer and wine glasses
regularly left on the pathway along with vomit and other unsavoury ftems. This Is a
residential area with children and elderly people regularly walking to the village and schools
along this road and any increase In this type of debris will constitute a danger and lead to
unsavoury and unsanltary fiving conditions.

4. Crime
| am aware that Sainsbury’s have had considerable probiems with crime related to liguar.
They have had to move the alcoholic products closer to the tilis so that more supervision can
be provided and have been forced to close and lock the secondary door to try and reduce
crime related to these products, o

A smaller shop In a vulnerable position such as the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst Road
will be far more susceptible to this type of crime and constitutes a danger to the residents in
the area

This application Is for the shop to be open between 8am and 11pm, which will lead to considerable
noise and inconvenience and is totally unacceptable in this quiet residential area, | would appeal to
you to reject this application as the premises are unsuitable for a shop of this type and is not
required in the village as The Little Manor Service Statlon is only a few hundred metres away and
-this convenience store Is open between 7am and 10pm. Sainshury’s at the other end of the village is
opeh from early until late as s the Co-Op, which Is open from 10am to 10pm on Sundays. These
facilities offer sufficient iate-night shopping and further facllities are not required in the village.

Should you wish to discuss my objections to this application please contact me elther on the email
address call my mobile « 1 would be prepared to attend any
hearing of the Licencing Committee and would welcome the opportunity to explain my position,

Yours faithfully,

2 November 2017 Page 2

Page 36



3 Novemher 2017

Licensing Section
Waverley Borough Council
Council Offices

The Burys
Godalming

Surrey

GU7 1HR

BY EMAIL {licensing@waverley.gov.uk)

Deat Sirs

LICENSING ACT 2003: CRANLEIGH FOOD AND DRINK, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH GU6 7AE

With reference to the above appiication for an Off Licence to be open from 8am to 11pm Monday to
Sunday at the above premises, [ would fike to register my strongest objection to this application. As |
understand it, the Applicant has to provide “steps taken fo promote the 4 Statutory licensing
Objectivas and | have shown my reasens for objecting under these objectives.

1.

Preventfon of Crime and Disorder

| am aware that Sainsbury’s have had considerable problems with crime related to liguor.
They have had to move the alcoholic preducts closer to the tills so that more supervision can
be provided and have been forced to close and fock the secondary door 1o try and reduce

ctime related to these products.

A smaller shop in a vulnerable position such as the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst Road
will be far more susceptible to this type of crime and constitutes a danger to the residents in

the area.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Shauld this license be granted, | can only see an increase in the noise and litter levels in the

area. Most of us along Mead Road have suffered having fast food debris, wraps, tins and
bottles thrown into our gardens. Woe also have broken glass and abandoned beer and wine
glasses regularly left on the pathway along with vomit and other unsavoury items. Thisis a
residential area with children and elderly people regularly walking to the village and schools
atong this road and any Increase in this type of debris will constitute a danger and lead to

unsavoury and unsanitary {iving conditions.

Page 1,

3 November 2017

Page 37




'.p:.

Public Safety
As you may be aware these premisas are on the corner of Ewhurst Road and Mead Road,

which is an acute angle with yellow lines prohiblting parking in both Ewhurst Road and Mead
Road. Thisis a blind correr and if cars are parked outside the premises there is a danger of
collision. -The premises are close to a narrow part of Mead Road and any car parked in this
area poses a danger 1o both cars and pedestrians.

Parking In Mead Road has become even more of a problem since the imposition of increased
parking charges in the village and there Is no parking available immediately outside the
premises ot further along the road.

When the unit was used as a pet shop, customers parked directly outside leaving their cars
in a dangerous position. This will be exacerbated by the nature of the shop now proposed

for these premises,

The same applles to Fwhurst Road. There are often cars parked on the yellow lines outside
the Chinese takeaway and The White Hart pub and these constitute a danger to traffic
exiting from Mead Road as they obscure traffic coming along Ewhurst Road and can be

dangerous. :

Protection of Children
The Applicant needs to show that he has procedures In place to prevent underage drinking.

In conclusion, this application is for the shop to be open between 8am and 1ipm, which will lead to
considerable noise and Inconvenience and Is totally unacceptable in this quiet residential area. |
would appeal to you to reject this application as the premises are unsuitable for a shop of this type
and Is not required In the village as The Little Manor Service Station is only a few hundred metres
away and this convenience store is open between 7am and 10pm. Sainshury's at the other end of
the village is open from early until late as is the Co-Op, which is open from 10am to 10pm except
Sundays. Surely these facilities offer sufficient late-night shopping with adequate off road parking
and further facilities are not requirad in the village.,

Yours faithfully

3 November 2017 Page 2

Page 38



3 November 2017

Licensing Section Wavetiey Borough Gouncil
Gouncil Offices
The Burys

Godalming Surrey -
QU7 1HR

Dear Sirs

LICENSING ACT 2003
CRANLEIGH FOOD AND DRINK, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH GU6 7AE

We refer to the above application for an Off License to be opan from 8am to Tipm daily at the

above premises.

We object completsly to this application on the following grounds:

1.  Nuisance, Noise and Littor

If this license is granted there will be a marked increase in the already present prablem of noise
and litter. Everyone in Mead Road is suffering with debris from fast food outlets, bottles, broken

glasses, rubbish thrown into our gardens and under cars,
We have abandoned drinks glasses left on our garden wall every Friday and Saturday night, along

with oclgarette packets, illegal cigarettes etc.

If this application is granted this nulsance will undoubtediy increase, and unacceptable.

2. Parking

The site of the shop Is on a sharp corner with double yellow lines, These lines are lgnored day
and night, making It extremely dangerous for pedestrians to cross the Ewhurst Road. It is almost
impossible to exit by car from Mead Road In the evening as cars park ouiside the Chinese
takeaway and the White Hart pub, this s already causing a danger to traffic exiting Mead Road,

and progressing along the Ewhurst Road.
A shop with such extended opening hours on the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst Road will
increase the illegal parking enarmously.

Mead Road has been a pleasant, safe route used by school children to walk and cycle to all the
village schoals, and any increase in the current problem of lllegal parking will make the corner of

Mead Road and Ewhurst Road extremely dangerous to children.

Our driveway is blocked every day by inconsiderate drivers and if you approve this application we
will have this problem all day every day.

Page 39




3. Crime and Disorder

A small shop in this vulnerable position on a corner wiil be the subject of easy crime. This
constitutes a danger to the resldents of this area. Wa already suffer from occasional drunken
pedestrians using foul language and behaviour, and damage to our cars and gardens, this can
only Increase if there Is an off license open for such extended hours.

4. Protection of Children

Mead Road and nalghbouring roads are oceupied by local families, mostly with young children,
An off icence will bring in customers who will not understand that children may be asleep, or do
not want to hear foul language or see people staggering down the road under the influence of

alcohol.

This application is for a shop to be open between 8am and 11pm, this will lead to considerable
notse and inconvenience and is totally unacceptable in this pleasant residential area.

Wa appeal to you to reject this application. The premises are unsultable for a shop of this type,
and Is not required in the village as we already have the Go-Op, Sainsbury’s and Marks and
Spencer’s who are open for long hours.

In addition there is no parking provision for a shop on the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst
Road.

We suggest you visit the site during the day and evening and we would be keen to mest with you.

Yours

Page 40



The Licensing Section,
Waverley Borough Council

The Burys
Godalming GU7 1HR

Dear Licensing Team,

“Cramieigh Food and Wine” N
Ewharst Road
Cranleigh GU6 7AKL

Some while ago, we could hardly believe our ears when we heard that
plans were in progress to open a convenience store in the premises on the

northern corner of Ewhurst Road and Mead Road.
That the proposal includes opening hours extending until 11 o’clock at

night almost beggars belief.

Tt is now all the more worrying that a notice ( not fully completed ) has
just appeared in the window of this building, describing the application

for a licence to sell alcohol.

There is no need or justification for any “convenience store” in this
location.

[n Cranleigh, there are 3 very large supermarkets, each close to ample

parking gpaces.
The Co-op supermarket, the nearest of the three, is around 250 metres

from the site of this proposed store ; a further 80 or 90 metres takes one
to the Marks and Spencers supermarket ; and to reach the Sainsbury’s
supermarket would take another minute or so to walk. All three open

late into the evening.

Moreover, there is already a large general store/supeﬁnérket in Park
Mead, offering a wide range of products and open until fate evening,
which amply serves as a convenience store and more.

Tn each setting, there is a wide range of beers, ciders, wines, and spirits.

Page 41




The premises which would house the “convenience store” in question are
small so that the stock would be severely limited and its aitraction
minimal. Tt wouldn’t be much of a convenience, would it ?

However, one now wonders if the attraction will be the selling of alcohol,
especially late into the evening, after the closure times of all other stores
or supermarkets. In other words, is the proposed opening until Lipm
targeted at late night customers who cannot buy their alcohol anywhere
else between the hours of 10 and 11 pm ?

In terms of the general principle of a convenience store, one should point
out that there are double yellow lines outside the premises extending
some distance up the Ewhurst Road and some distance into Mead Road.
For drivers, the corner is challenging in that it can be difficult to emerge
from Mead Road when, despite the yellow lines, there often are cars
patked on the eastern side of Ewhurst Road where these premises are,
denying the opportunity to see if there are motor vehicles ( or cyclists )
coming down the Ewhurst Road.

When seeking to turn left into Mead Road from Ewhurst Road, there are
also dangers in that Mead Road is narrow at this point, becoming,
effectively, one-lane only for a short distance after about 30 yards. The
angle of the corner is more than 90 degrees, 50 that it is a blind corner,
with problems for a driver if there are cars parked just into Mead Road

( as there often are despite the double yellow lines } and it is necessary to
take immediate avoiding action ... all the more so if there is a vehicle
approaching from the other direction.

The Ewhurst Road is typically busy, especially in the 45 minutes or 50
-{eading up to school opening, and for some while after, and for similar
periods before and after school closing. Southbound traffic is often
‘queuing for a considerable distance from the obelisk at the start of
Cranleigh High Street ( especially when there are lorries making
deliveries in the High Street ).

The presence of a “convenience store” might well attract some further

traffic and parking place seekers ( those who insist on parking
immediately outside their given venue ) which would increase this kind

of danger.

That the emphasis in the store could become focused upon alcohol sales
is another worrying prospect.

Page 42



The proposed store might be convenient in the eyes of whoever is seeking
planning permission, but it will be hugely inconvenient for everybody
else in the locality, perhaps environmentally damaging, especially if the
attraction is indeed the constant accessability of alcohol sales.

It is our very strong view that this licence should not be granted.

If there is existing permission for these premises o operate as a retail
shop so that continuing retail nsage is a fait accompli ... albeit with the
question of what it should have the right to sell ... would it not be
reasonable to maintain the previous arrangement which involved a
closing time of around 5pm, or, at least, to limit the sales of alcohol, if

.. permitted at all, toa 9 to S day 7

Yours faithfully

Copy to: Waverley Planning Department

Page 43




Page 44



. 6:November 2017

Licencinig Section. . - y .
Waverley Borough Council . /\ i
Council Offices )
The Burys /

Berue,,

Godalming GU7 1HR S

Dear Si,
Licencing Act 2003, Cranleigh food and drink. Ewhurst Road

Cranleigh GU6 7AE

Dear Sir
1 have just leatnt from a neighbour that the Councii has recelved an

application form a retailer to open an Off Licence business from premises
previously occupied by the Pet Shop in Ewhurst Road. I express concern

on two counts; traffic safety and nuisance.

Traffic/Parking.
The necessary requirement for a successful retail busmess is good access

for a constant flow of customers. There is very little available parking in
the immediate area.

The South side of Ewhurst Road between the White Hart pub and the
corner of Mead Road and for about 100 yards into this road is de&gnated
as a no parking zone marked by double yellow lines.

This has been fragrantly disregarded for many years, drivers takmg a short
time risk from an occasional patrolling Traffic Warden during the day, but
from 1730 until late in the evening a constant line of vehicles park here.
Besides making a mockery of the regulaﬂons this results in a real and
constant danger to other road users. : :

The route for vehicles leaving Dewland$ Lade is semously aneded by
parked cars on the opposite side of the road. Residents infending to turn
tight towards the High Street are forced on to the wrofig side of the road and
find themselves facing oncoming tratfic. The sight line from Dewlands Lane
is obstructed by-a nearby blind corner from which approaching: vehicles take
-+ just 4 seconds to reach the junction. I have had several near collisions with
fast moving traffic and a neighbour was once forced o back up to clear the

Page 45




way for an emergency vehicle.

This violation of parking 1egulat10ns must be addressed and will then have
a significant negative effect on the present application.

Nuisance. . ‘ :

Unfottunately there are a, small percentage n our 3001e1y, when, mtomcated
have litile regard for personal property or behaviour which others mjight-
consider. offensive. I have had bottles and discarded glasses thrown into
my hedge, soiled food packages strewn on the nearby road and pathway,
and the property twice vandalised. Vomit on the pavement adds to the
unpleasant consequence of excessive drinking.

Opening a further liquor store in this area will surely result in an increase
in these disagreeable habits.

~ Noise. My property lies ditectly opposite the applicant’s site. We already
experience late night noise from White Hart clientele and this will be
magnified as customers choose to drink outside the Off Licence.
Summary.

I submit my objection to the granting of this Off Ticence on the followmg
grounds

(1) Lack of nearby parking and traffic safety considerations.

(2) Nuisance

I cannot unfortunately attend the hearing on Monday 11 December as will
be abroad.

Yours Faithfully

Page 46



T Lo e,

Page 47 I —




Page 48



Licensing Section

Waverley Borough Council

Council Offices

The Burys

Godalming

Surrey

GU7 THR
]

Wednesday 8th November 2017

Dear Sirs/Ladies

Re: Licensing Act 2003: Cranleigh Food and Drink, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, GU6 7AE

With reference to the above application for this Off Licence to be open from 8am to 11pm, 7 days a week
at this address, [ feel | must object very strongly 1o this application for many, many reasons.

If the above mentioned business moves into this property, 1 can see so many exira problems ahead of us,
and our neighbours, | have never felt the need to object to anything before during all my years here in
Cranleigh (or anywhere else I have lived), but | feel very strongly against this application.

My main points of concern are as follows:

1. Noise Disturbance and Litter

I am at 2 Mead Road - the cottage opposite the shop, tucked behind/along from Dobbe’s florist. Llive here

with my 13 year old daughter. We already have to put up with excessive noise at nights here, usually from

drunk people coming out of The White Hart, and others from the village, using foul Janguage and shouting

— sometimes quite early in the evenings, right through to well after 1-2am at the weekends. As my bedroom
sifs at the back of the house, and my daughters is in the roof, we are often both woken up already by

excessive noise and offensive language late at night.

1 have already had numergus items thrown over our fence/wall, from beer bottles and actual glasses,

to condoms, socks and underwear...as well as the usual food packets, tins and often leftover food itself
from the Indian or Chinese takeaway, which [ diligently pick up and dispose of, on a sometimes daily basis.
These items are sometimes thrown over my fence, and other times just dumped outside my gate, and other
neighbours houses, and sometimes in our drives, or in the road. This obviously is horrible fo ook at, but,
far more importantly, as some of the ifems are glass, is also a danger to ourselves, our kids, our pets, and
our car tyres! This can only increase further if this business is allowed to go ahead.

2, Road Safety

This location sits in a very vulnerable position already, and we already see very, very many near misses
accident wise on this corner, as people insist on parking on the double yellow {ines on the road both sides,
either when they pull up to collect flowers from Dobbes, or to collect their Chinese takeaway just around
the corner. It has eased up slightly since the Pet Shop closed down, but it is still a busy place for people to
just pull up, and they just disregard the double yellow lines, putting other cars, and pedestrians in danger.

Page 49




The number of cars that already park here is non-stop, and this area never seems to be policed by taffic
wardens. If there was one here, | feel sure he/she would have a field day, and be ticketing people all day
long. This is a dangerous blind comner, and every single day | see near-accidents, and this really concerns
me, especially either end of the school day, when my daughter and her friends, and all the other local
school children, are walking to and from the local schools.

Dirivers now, seem to be increasingly impatient and aggressive, and completely ignorant to how dangerous
it is, when they just pull up to park, or just abandon their cars along this road, especially on this blind
corner. It puts all of us in danger. It won’t be long until there is a bad accident there as it is — it would be
nice if this could be addressed before that happens rather than after...and aflowing this business to go into
this property would be, | think, disastrous in safety terms.

There is véry limited parking around this area as it is, which is why everyone abuses the yellow line areas
I suppose. Speaking for myself, and, 1 am sure, my two immediate neighbours, numbers 4 and 6, we
already find parking outside our own houses extremely difficult a Jot of the time, as people use our little
drive to park their cars, whilst shopping in Dobbes, the Chinese, or visiting the pub, garage or local shops.

Bringing any business into this unit will obviously bring more traffic, but bringing a foed and wine/off
license type premises will encourage the ‘¥'m just pulling up for 5-10 minutes’ type of driver, all through
the day, every day, which will bring far more problems, than many other businesses may bring, | think the
- increased parking charges in the village has probably added to us all having to put up with the many exfra
cars parking here, and this business would, without doubt, be a complete nightmare in this respect.

3. Potential Crime and Damage

I am very concerned that bringing the sale of aleoholic products to this unit could potentially bring more
crime to us and our neighbours here. There seems to have been an increase in people having things stolen
from garages and outhouses in this area recently already, and bringing more people here, and having more
alcohol available, can only serve fo increase this further, as well as encourage damaging behaviours.

There are already many choices for people in Cranleigh to buy alcohol all day long, in much safer non-
residential locations such as the Co-op or Sainsburys (who usually open 10am to 10pm) or the existing
One-Stop shop. There is also Little Manor Service Station two minutes walk away, which apens early and
late for food and services. | do not believe that another option is necessary, and am very concerned about
what this may mean to us, and a lot of our neighbours (many elderly folk in particular). | have been
informed that Sainsburys have had problems with alcohol-related crime, and obviously this is a small
residential area on this corner, and we do not have the facilities or back up, to deal with problem abusers

of alcohol ourselves here.

| am sure that the business owners would be more interested in their profits, and less interested in the
welfare of us and our neighbours, and | am worried that if their application is approved, they may not
adhere to the conditions of business, and who would be there be to ensure that they did? I mean this not as

a personal matter, but as a genuine concern for our community.

I truly hope that you will take these concerns seriously, and consider rejecting this application for this
business. If you would like to discuss my letter in more detail, then please contact me on: (
email me at: ] rse, you can write to me at the address provided.

Yours faithfully

Page 50






Page 52






Page 54



Kate Halsafl

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

licensing@waverley.gov.uk

Waednesday 15 November 2017 16:40
Licensing Policy

WK/201707133 : Representation received

Address: Cranleigh Food and Wine, Content A Pet, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, Surrey, GU6 7AR

Please check above worksheet for representation received online

This shop would be located on a dangerous corner, with no parking and double yellow Hnes outside. It is not
a general shopping area and to have a shop open so late in a predominantly residential area would disturb
the peighbourhood. It would be rouch better to have such a shop in the high street in Cranleigh, where there

are cutrently empty premises. Thank you.

Page 55




Page 56



pcppE e, T L TR SRR i .-‘.—3.
s e
o

' TR IT T
M eEOENED

i B
i
i
|

4 yer]
T A SR

s s s
i

®

Licensing Act 2003: Cranleigh Food and Drink, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, GU6
7AE

12% November 2017

Dear Sirs,
We are writing with reference to the above application for an OFf License to be

open from 8.00am to 11.00pm Monday to Sunday at the above premises.
We would like to register our objection to this application for the following
reasons.
¢ Parking -this is already a very congested area and when the Pet Shop
used to occupy the premises, there was constant parking on the corner
on the double yellow lines causing extremely dangerous conditions for
both drivers and pedestrians as it obscures vision for both. It is still a
problem with pecple parking on yellow lines in front of the Chinese
Take-Away and the White Hart Pub, but this corner premises will
exacerbate the problem,.
* Noise - We already suffer noise from the Pub but having an Off License
too wili just add to the noise ievel in what is essentially a residentia)

ared.

Should you wish to discuss this in further detail with us, please do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincereiy,

Page 57




Page 58



Kate Halsall

Frow:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

P

licensing@waverley.gov.uk

Saturday 18 November 2017 10:21
Licansing Policy

WK/201707133 : Representation received

Address: Cranleigh Food and Wine, Content A Pet, Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh, Surrey, GU6 7AE

Please check above wotksheet for representation received online

I walk past this shop most days and this is not a suitable location for Iate night alcohol off sales because of
the lack of parking, Thete are yellow lines outside and it is in a corner onto a busy road. People regularly
patk on the yellow lines, usually parking on the pavement obstructing the path for pedesttians and on Mead
Road there is only pvement on one side at the busy junction with the Ewhurst Road, This is dangerous
forcing pedestiians onto the toad and this will be even more of a public safety issue at night time M




Page 60



Kate Halsall ﬁ .

- an
From: Clerk <clerk@cranleighpc.arg>

Sent: Monday 20 November 2017 13:35

To: : Licensing Policy

Cc: Patricia Ellis; Mary Foryszewski; Liz Townsend
Subject; RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Good Affernoon

Cranleigh Parish Council has considered the licensing application by Cranleigh Food and Wine and would like fo
comment that members are supportive of local businesses but they have concerns about this application. Namely
under the licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance they have concerns abotit where customers will
park to visit this premises, and members added that this is on the walking route to local schools. Under the licensing
cbjective for the protection of children from harm they would fike {o see the opening hours restricted to 0900 — 2200
hours as this Is a residential area with families with young children in close proximity.

Kind Regards

Beverley Bell FILCM

Parish Clerk

Please think of the environment. Don't print this email unless really necessary.

This e-mall message neither creates nor Is intended to create a contract batween Cranlalgh Parish Councll and the addressee or the addressee’s organisation. Itis
confidential lo the Councll and the addressee. If you recelve {his e-mafl message In error, please destroy it and delete It fiom your machine. Please nole ihat any views

. or apirdons oxpressed in this e-mall are solely these of the guthor, and do not necessarlly represent those of Granleigh Parish Gouneil, If this e-naill message or any
atiachments are Incomplete or unreadable, please telaphone 01483-272311 or g-mall clerk@cranleighpe.om

Sent: 26 October 2017 10:17
To: Cleri <¢lerk@cranleighpc.org>
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application

Dear SirfMadam

An application has been received for a new premises licence. The application is Off sales of alcohol 08:00-23:00
Monday {o Saturday and 08:00-22:30 Sunday and Opening hours 08:00-23:00 Monday to Sunday. If you would {ike
to make comment or representation on this application, the last date for representations is 22" November 2017. All
correspondence in refation to this application or if you have any queries in respect of this application, please do not
hesitate fo contact this office via email to licensing@waverley,gov.uk.

Premises Application Type  Address Applicant
Cranleigh Food and Wine New Ewhurst Road,

Cranieigh Mrs S Sivayoganathan

Regards

Kate Halsall

Licensing Administrator

Wavetloy Borough Council

Telephone: (01483) 523033

(Calis may be recorded for monitoring and fraining purposes)
www.waverley.gov. uk/licensing

Page 61




This email, and any files attached to it, is confidential and solely for the use of the individual or organisation to
whom it is addressed.

The opinions expressed in this email are not necessarily those of Waverley Borough Council,

The Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent. if you are not the
intended recipient of this email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may not copy it, forward it or
otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose Its contents to any other person. To do so may be unlawful,

Please visit our website at hitp://www.waverley.gov.uk

Page 62



""""

19 November 2017.

Licencing Section
Waverlay Borough Cauncll
Coluncil Officas
The-Burys

Godalming

Surray

GU7 1HR,

Dear Sir,

1

i

Re: Anpliation Fer Licence To Sell Alohol At Premises Or Gorner Of Mead Road And.
Ewhurst Road.Cranlsigh; LT T S

L
.t

- 1 wish to register my strong apposition o granting a licence to sell aicohol hetween the hours
of 8am and 11pm, at the premises on the corner of Mead Road and Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh.

My maln objections are summarised below.

Adetquate Exlsfing Facllities,

! do not believe that there is a need for any facliity fo sell alcohol at this location. There are
adequale existing facllities for the sale of alcohol a few minutes walk away al village
supermarkeis, and also at two publie houses short distances away.

Parking,

Parking outside and near the premises will always be an issue, whatever the opening haurs
and whatever the business carried out at the premises. Drivers will tend fo park lilegally on
the veliow lines, without fear of prosecufion because-of its-location away from-the village
ceniro. The situation was bad eriough when the premises ‘ware a pet shop, but that shop was
only open during daylight hours. Vehicles so parked on Ewhurst Road make i difficult for
pedestirians fo cross Ewhurst Road. Vehicles so parked on Mead Road cause a major

- problem for drivers furning left info Mead Road round the blind comer. This will create even
fnore dangerous situatioins in the hours of darkness upto 11pm.

Page 63




Noise And Liiter,

§ believe a shop selling alcohol upto 41pm at this location Will attract people or groups of
people in the dark evenings, potentially creating noise, bad behaviour and litter. in what is I
reality a residential area.

[ request that you take my objections info account when considering the licence application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 64



Paul Hljgﬁes

From: »
Sent; Monday 27 November 2017 14:23

To: Licensing Policy )
Subject: Ohbjection to Off Licence on Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh GUS 7AE

Dear Licensing Section,

I am writing to object to the proposed Off Licence on Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh GUG 7AE.

| ohject on the grounds of increased dangerous parking on the double yellow lines on Ewhurst Road and on
Mead Road. This will be a danger to pedestrians crossing Ewhurst Road and also crossing Mead Road, and
for drivers trying to pull out of Mead Road into Ewhurst Road. This was a partial problem when Content a
Pet occupied the premises, but the proposed opening hours of the Off Licence means that this junction

will become a constant problem.

| am also objecting on the grounds of increased litter,

Page 65




Page 66



e

Paul Hughes ,
|
From: o !
Sent: Monday 27 November 2017 14:44
To: Licensing Policy
Subject: Fwdl: Objection to Off Licence on Ewhurst Road, Cranleigh GUG 7AE
Dear Mr Hughes

I am writing to object to the proposed Off Licence on Ewhurst Read, Cranleigh GU6 7AF.

I object on the grounds of increased dangerous parking on the double yellow lines on Ewhurst Road and on
Mead Road. This will be a danger to pedestrians crossing Ewhurst Road and also crossing Mead Road, and
for drivers trying to pull out of Mead Road into Ewhurst Road. This was a partial problem when Content a
Pet occupied the premises, but the proposed opening hours of the Off Licence means that this junction will

become a constant problem.

I am also objecting on the grounds of increased litter and noise on a residential street.

Page 67




Page 68



	Agenda
	3. LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CRANLEIGH FOOD AND WINE, EWHURST ROAD, CRANLEIGH, SURREY, GU6 7AE
	annexe 1 rev
	annex 2 rev
	annexe 1


